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February 15, 2011 

 

Via Federal Express and E-Filed 

 

The Honorable John P. Fullam 

United States District Court 

Eastern District of Pennsylvania 

601 Market Street, Room 15614 

Philadelphia, PA 19106 

 

Re: Rudovsky, et al. v. West Publishing Corp. et al., No. 09-CV-727 

 

Dear Judge Fullam: 

 

We represent the defendants, hereinafter “West,” in the above-referenced action.  

We write to request oral argument on West’s pending Renewed Motion for Judgment as a Matter 

of Law, or, In the Alternative, For a New Trial, which will be fully briefed by February 25, 2011 

pursuant to stipulation and order of the Court (Dkt. # 94).   

We have conferred with Plaintiffs’ counsel, who are available on March 15 or 16.  

Plaintiffs have indicated that they do not oppose West’s request for oral argument, but also do 

not consent to it.   

We respectfully request that the Court permit oral argument on the afternoon of 

March 15 or 16 at a time convenient for the Court. 

Respectfully, 

        

 

 

James F. Rittinger 

 

 

cc: (all sent via e-mail) 

 Richard Bazelon, Esq. 

 Noah Charlson, Esq.  

 Matthew Borger, Esq. 

 Aaron Zeisler, Esq. 
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